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Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

From: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 11:45 AM

To: 'PublicRecordsRequests@agmd.gov'

Cc: Engel, Elyse/SJC

Subject: HBEP Public Records Request

Attachments: SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_169754_HBEP.pdf;

SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_166073_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_98380_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_95212_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_94967_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_29110_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_20231_HBEP.pdf;
SCAQMD_Public_Records_Request_Form_Facility_17301_HBEP.pdf

Hello,
Please find our 8 Public Records Requests attached. The facility IDs for the requests are:

17301
20231
29110
94967
95212
98380
166073
169754

Each request contains a list of the permit applications we are requesting information on. Please let me know if you have
any questions.

Thanks,

Andrew Dunavent, EIT
Environmental Engineer

CH2M

402 W. Broadway, Suite 1450
San Diego, CA 92101

Office Phone (619) 272-7223
Cell Phone (707) 372-7810



South Coast

Air Quality Managﬁmﬁnt DiStI' iCt Information Management

21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178 Public Records Unit
(909) 396-2000 « www.agmd.gov

Direct Dial: (909) 396-3700
FAX: (909) 396-3330

PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST FORM PRU Office Use Only
CONTROL NUMBER

ATTENTION REQUESTOR: To expedite your request for District records, please fill out this form completely, and identify
specifically the type of records you are requesting. Please limit your request to one facility or one site address for each request form -
filed, and three requested items per form. Additional forms or pages can be used if requesting information for more than one
facility or for records not identified on this form. Requests should reasonably describe identifiable records prepared, owned, used,
or retained by the District. Public Records Unit staff is available to assist you in identifying those records in the District’s
possession. The District is not required by law to create a new record or list from an existing record.

REQUESTOR INFORMATION

NAME: Andrew Dunavent DATE: January 21, 2016
COMPANY: CH2M
MAILING ADDRESS:402 W. Broadway, Suite 1450

CITY: San Diego STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92101
PHONE NUMBER: 619.272.7223 FAX NUMBER: 619.687.0111
EMAIL ADDRESS: Andrew.Dunavent@ch2m.com

REQUESTED RECORDS (3 items per form )

v Applications (APPLS) O Complaints O Asbestos Notifications/Records
v Permits to Operate (P/O) O Site Inspection Reports (I/R) O Facility Potential to Emit (PTE)
O Equipment List Report (EQL) O Emissions Summary O Facility Positive Balance (NSR)
O Notices of Violation (NOV) v Source Test Reports (S/T RPTS) O Toxic-Health Risk Assessment (HRA)
O Notices to Comply (N/C) O Air Monitoring Data [ Other (describe below or on additional pages):

Please send electronic copies of the permits, applications, and source test reports for the list of sources attached.

TIME PERIOD OF DOCUMENTS REQUESTED From: N/A

REQUESTED FACILITY INFORMATION (If Applicable)

FACILITY NAME: Mesa Water District

FACILITY ADDRESS: 3596 Cadillac Avenue

CITY: Costa Mesa STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92626
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 94967 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

Direct cost of duplication: $.15 per page for paper copies (first 10 pages free) and $5.00 per copied audio tape. No charge for copied Diskettes or CDs.
Transfer of gathered electronic records onto CD or Diskette typically costs $10.00 each, but costs will vary (see Instructions for Requesting Records).

v 1 wish to inspect the requested records, where applicable, or receive the requested records electronically at no charge. I do not
want copies produced at this time.

O Irequest that the SCAQMD contact me prior to copying the requested records if the cost exceeds $20.00.

O I would like copies of the requested records and I hereby agree to reimburse the SCAQMD for the direct cost of duplication in
accordance with Gov. Code Sec. 6253(b).

Signature of Requestor




Note: After a preliminary estimate, advance payment may be required. (Rev. 06/17/08-1koenig)

SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT

INSTRUCTIONS FOR REQUESTING RECORDS
(California Public Records Act, Govt. Code Sections 6250-6276.48)

1. In order to expedite your request, requests for records should be in writing. Requests will be processed in the order
in which they are received. A Public Records Request Form can be faxed to you by calling (909) 396-3700 and
following the menu options. A form is also available on the A.Q.M.D.’s web page at http://www.aqmd.gov. Select
the “Contact Us” menu, followed by the “Public Records” menu. Requests may be submitted by facsimile to (909)
396-3330, or by email to PublicRecordsRequests @aqmd.gov.

2. Requests must be for records prepared, owned, used, or retained by the District (Gov. Code Sec. 6252(e)). Requests
should be for clearly identifiable records. If necessary, the District will assist the requestor in making a request that
describes reasonably identifiable records (Gov. Code Sec. 6253.1). Copies will not be provided if disclosure would
infringe upon a copyright, trade secret, or is otherwise exempt in accordance with state law.

3. A search for facility records can only be conducted by one or all of the following:

Facility Name, Address, or Identification Number;
Facility Application Number, or Permit to Operate Number; or

Facility Notice of Violation/Notice to Comply Number.

4. You will be notified by mail within ten (10) days whether your request seeks copies of disclosable public records
prepared, owned, used, or retained by this agency. In most cases, your request will be completed within 3-4 weeks.

5. If the search for records finds the records voluminous, you will be notified of the approximate number of pages
and/or length of time it will take to process your request.

6. If the records you requested have been marked confidential by the source of the record, you will be notified and
given the option of continuing with the District’s trade secret process.

7. If your request is to review records, rather than receive copies, the District will notify you once the records are
gathered, and arrangements will be made for your review.

8. The charge for the direct cost of duplication is as follows: Paper Copies, $0.15/page each over 10 pages (first 10
pages are free); Copied CD’s or Copied Diskettes, no charge; and Copied Audio Tapes, $5.00 each. When records
are requested in electronic format, the requestor shall bear the cost of producing a copy of the record, including the
cost to construct the record and the cost of programming and computer services necessary to produce a copy of the
record when either of the following applies: (1) the District would be required to produce a copy of an electronic
record and the record is one that is produced only at otherwise regularly scheduled intervals, or (2) the request
would require data compilation, extraction, or programming to produce the record. (Gov. Code Sec. 6253.9(b)).
The transfer of gathered electronic records onto CD or Diskette typically cost $10.00 each. An invoice will
accompany your records when completed.

9. For further clarification please refer to the California Public Records Act (California Gov. Code Sec. 6250 et seq.)
and/or the District’s Guidelines for Implementing the California Public Records Act. The Guidelines are available
in the lobby of the District Headquarters or on the District’s web site at www.aqmd.gov.

If you have questions pertaining to the submittal of a Public Records Act request, you may contact the Public Records
Unit, (909) 396-3700, Tuesday through Friday, 7:00 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. Our Fax number is (909) 396-3330. Our
email address is PublicRecordsRequests @agmd.gov.

(Rev. 10/05/06-1koenig)



Facility Name:

Mesa Water District

Address: 3596 Cadillac Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92626
FIND Date: 1/15/2016
Control #:
Miles from HBEP: <5 miles

P it | d Equi t Applicati

Application Number Permit Number ermit issue Permit Status quipmen Equipment Description ppiication Application Status
Date Type Date
499283 G3918 7/24/2009 ACTIVE Basic I C E (>500 HP) N-EM STAT NAT GAS ONLY 6/2/2009 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED




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

FACILITY NAME: Fabrica

FACILITY ADDRESS: 3201 S. Susan Street

CITY: Santa Ana STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92704
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 95212 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

Fabrica

Address: 3201 S. Susan Street, Santa Ana, CA 92704

FIND Date: 1/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: < 6 miles

P it P it d Equi t Applicati
Application Number N;:E; ermolat:sue Permit Status ql:s:een Equipment Description ppD:::elon Application Status

572751 Basic PLASMA ARC CUTTING 2/25/2015 ASSIGNED TO ENGINEER - CLASS 111
570136 Basic BOILER (>20-50 MMBTU/HR) NAT GAS ONLY 11/14/2014 APPLICATION CHANGED FROM CLASS | - Il
566167 Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT NAT GAS ONLY 7/1/2014 APPLICATION CHANGED FROM CLASS | - Il




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

FACILITY ADDRESS: 2340 Orange Avenue

CITY: Costa Mesa STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92627
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 98380 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

Address: 2340 Orange Avenue, Costa Mesa, CA 92627
FIND Date: 1/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: < 5 miles

Application Number | Permit Number Permit Issued Permit Status Equipment Equipment Description Application Application Status
Date Type Date
499279 G4002 8/5/2009 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT GAS-LPG 6/2/2009 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
499280 G4003 8/5/2009 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT GAS-LPG 6/2/2009 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
499281 G4004 8/5/2009 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT GAS-LPG 6/2/2009 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
499282 G4005 8/5/2009 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT GAS-LPG 6/2/2009 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED




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

FACILITY NAME: Beta Offshore

FACILITY ADDRESS: OCS Lease Parcels P300/P301

CITY: Huntington Beach STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92648
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 166073 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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



Facility Name: Beta Offshore

Address: OCS Lease Parcels P300/P301, Huntington Beach, CA 92648

FIND Date: 01/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: < 3 miles

Application Number Permit Permit Issued Permit Status Equipment Equipment Description Application Application Status
Number Date Type Date

533629 ACTIVE Basic I CE (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533630 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533631 ACTIVE Basic I CE (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533632 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533634 ACTIVE Basic I CE (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533635 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
533636 ACTIVE Basic I CE (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT DIESEL 3/8/2012 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED




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

FACILITY NAME: So Cal Holding, LLC

FACILITY ADDRESS: 20101 Goldenwest Street

CITY: Huntington Beach STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92648
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 169754 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

So Cal Holding, LLC

Address: 20101 Goldenwest Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92648
FIND Date: 1/15/2016
Control #:
Miles from HBEP: < 3 miles
Permit | d Equi t Applicati
Application Number |Permit Number ermit lssue Permit Status quipmen Equipment Description pplication Application Status
Date Type Date
572641 Basic TIERED (1-20 DEVICES) INITIAL TITLE V PERMIT APPLICATION 2/24/2015 ASSIGNED TO ENGINEER - CLASS 11l
555370 ACTIVE Basic | CE (>500 HP) EM ELEC GEN DIESEL 8/20/2013 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED




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

FACILITY NAME: Orange County Sanitation District

FACILITY ADDRESS: 10844 Ellis Avenue

CITY: Fountain Valley STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92708
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 17301 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

Orange County Sanitation District

Address: 10844 Ellis Avenue, Fountain Valley, CA 92708

FIND Date: 1/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: < 4 miles

Application Number Permit Number Permit Issued Permit Status Equipment Equipment Description Application Application Status
Date Type Date

568969 G35620 5/13/2015 ACTIVE Basic ABRASIVE BLASTING (CABINET/MACHINE/ROOM) 10/9/2014 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED
565933 Basic Title V Permit Revision 6/25/2014 BANKING/ PLAN GRANTED, NON BILLABLE
546360 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546361 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546362 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED




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

FACILITY NAME: Huntington Beach City, Water Dept.

FACILITY ADDRESS: 19001-71 Huntington Street

CITY: Huntington Beach STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92648
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 20231 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

Huntington Beach City, Water Dept.

Address: 19001-71 Huntington Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92648
FIND Date: 1/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: < 3 miles

Permit Issued Equipment Application
Application Number | Permit Number ' " Permit Status quip Equipment Description pplicati Application Status
Date Type Date
561605 G35553 5/5/2015 ACTIVE Basic | C E (50-500 HP) N-EM STAT NAT GAS ONLY 3/11/2014 PERMIT TO OPERATE GRANTED




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

FACILITY ADDRESS: 22212 Brookhurst Street

CITY: Huntington Beach STATE: CA ZIP CODE: 92646
FACILITY L.D. NO. (if known): 29110 APPL. AND/OR PERMIT NO. (if known): See attached list of sources.

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

Address: 22212 Brookhurst Street, Huntington Beach, CA 92646

FIND Date: 1/15/2016

Control #:

Miles from HBEP: <1 mile

Application Number :::;:r Pern;:'l:sesued Permit Status eq:;):;ent Equipment Description Ap;:)ll:::lon Application Status

565929 Basic Title V Permit Revision 6/25/2014 BANKING/ PLAN GRANTED, NON BILLABLE
556625 Basic Title V Permit Revision 10/3/2013 BANKING/ PLAN GRANTED, NON BILLABLE
546364 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546365 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546366 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546367 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
546368 Basic | CE (>500 HP) NAT & DIGESTER GAS 1/8/2013 PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT GRANTED
545004 Basic BOILER (5-20 MMBTU/HR) NAT-PROC GAS C/G 11/27/2012 APPLICATION CHANGED FROM CLASS | - 11
545005 Basic BOILER (5-20 MMBTU/HR) NAT-PROC GAS C/G 11/27/2012 APPLICATION CHANGED FROM CLASS | - 11
545002 Basic Title V Permit Revision 11/27/2012 BANKING/ PLAN GRANTED, NON BILLABLE




Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

From: Lisa Ramos <lramosl@agmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 3:52 PM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO; OB PR Support NA Docs

Subject: Request for Records from the South Coast Air Quality Management District #84579,
ANDREW DUNAVENT

402 W BROADWAY

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-

RE: Request for Records
Control #: 84579
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR MESA WATER DISTRICT, FAC ID #94967, AT 3596 CADILLAC AVENUE,

COSTA MESA, CA 92626, APPL #499283.

Your request for records has been recieved by the Public Records Unit and has been assigned for processing.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (909) 396-3700,
Tuesday through Friday, between the hours of 8:00 a.m. 4:30 p.m. Please reference your Control Number listed above in
all communications and correspondence.

Sincerely,

LISA RAMOS

For Colleen Paine
Public Records Coordinator



Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

From: Lisa Ramos <lramosl@agmd.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:03 PM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO; OB PR Support NA Docs

Subject: Request for Records from the South Coast Air Quality Management District #84580,
ANDREW DUNAVENT

402 W BROADWAY

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-

RE: Request for Records
Control #: 84580
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR FABRICA, FAC ID #95212, AT 3201 S. SUSAN STREET, SANTA ANA, CA

92704, APPL #'S 572751, 570136 & 566167.

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

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2016 4:22 PM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO; OB PR Support NA Docs

Subject: Request for Records from the South Coast Air Quality Management District #84581,
ANDREW DUNAVENT

402 W BROADWAY

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-

RE: Request for Records
Control #: 84581
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR MESA WATER DISTRICT, FAC ID #98380, AT 2340 ORANGE AVENUE,

COSTA MESA, CA 92627, APPL #'S 499279, 499280, 499281 & 499282.

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

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2016 6:28 AM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO; OB PR Support NA Docs

Subject: Request for Records from the South Coast Air Quality Management District #84582,
ANDREW DUNAVENT

402 W BROADWAY

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-

RE: Request for Records
Control #: 84582
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR BETA OFFSHORE, FAC ID #166073, AT OCS LEASE PARCELS P300/P301,

HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92648, APPL #'S 533629, 533630, 533631, 533632, 533634, 533635 & 533636.

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

From: Jacob Allen <jallen2@agmd.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 8:39 AM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

Subject: Request for Records from the South Coast Air Quality Management District
ANDREW DUNAVENT

402 W BROADWAY

SAN DIEGO, CA 92101-

RE: Request for Records
Control #: 84573
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR SO CAL HOLDING, LLC, FAC ID #169754, AT 20101 GOLDENWEST STREET,

HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92648, APPL #'S 572641 & 555370.
Your request for records has been recieved by the Public Records Unit and has been assigned for processing.
Your request in whole or in part,seeks disclosable public records that are in the possession of this agency.

When your requested records are ready, they will be sent electronically to your email address unless other
arrangements are made or necessary.

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

JACOB ALLEN

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
Control #: 84574
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, FAC ID #17301, AT 10844 ELLIS

AVENUE, FOUNTAIN VALLEY, CA 92708, APPL #'S 568969, 565933, 546360, 546361 & 546362.
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
Control #: 84575
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR HUNTINGTON BEACH CITY, WATER DEPT., FAC ID #20231, AT 19001-71

HUNTINGTON STREET, HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92648, APPL #561605.
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
Control #: 84576
Request: APPL'S, P/O'S & S/T RPTS FOR ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT, FAC ID #29110, AT 22212

BROOKHURST STREET, HUNTINGTON BEACH, CA 92646, APPL #'S 565929, 556625, 546364, 546365, 546366, 546367,
546368, 545004, 545005 & 545002.

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

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:05 AM
To: 'Lisa Ramos'

Subject: PRR Status Check

Hi Lisa,

| am emailing you to check up on the status of a few of our Public records Requests. The first public Records Request is a
list which is #83631.

The Public Records Requests are:

84576
84575
84574
84573
84582
84581
84580
84579

| would appreciate a status update on these. | am aware how busy it has been, so any information would be appreciated.
Thank you,

Andrew Dunavent, EIT
Environmental Engineer

CH2M

402 W. Broadway, Suite 1450
San Diego, CA 92101

Office Phone (619) 272-7223
Cell Phone (707) 372-7810



CH2MHILL® TELEPHONE CONVERSATION RECORD

Call To: Lisa Ramos, SCAQMD

Phone No.: 906.396.3211 Date: 29 January 2016
Call From: Andrew Dunavent, CH2M Time: 10:30 AM PST
Message Taken By: N/A

Subject: PRR Update

Project No.: 653771.01.03.04 and 491232.AL.DI

Summary: Andrew called Lisa Ramos of the SCAQMD’s Public Records Request Office to request an update on the
status of the following Public Records Requests:

e #83631, which was originally submitted on October 23, 2015 (AEC Project)

e #84576, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e #84575, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
o #84574, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e #84573, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e #84582, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e #84581, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e  #84580, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)
e #84579, which was originally submitted on January 21, 2016 (HBEP Project)

Lisa indicated that for request #83631 she had no new updates on the request. She also clarified that Public
Records Requests soliciting “lists” of information take 90+ days to complete because SCAQMD personnel have to
obtain information from 2 different departments. For the HBEP requests, she had no new updates on any of the
requests, but said the requests should take approximately 30+ days to complete. She did, however, state that she
would try to follow-up with the departments to nail down a timeline for delivery of the request information.

19 ROC_SCAQMD_PRR_UPDATE_01292016.DOCX/[INSERT DOCUMENT LOCATOR]



Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

From: Lisa Ramos <lramosl@agmd.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:52 AM

To: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

Cc: Jacob Allen; OB PR Support NA Docs
Subject: FW: PRR Status Check #83621, #84576,

Andrew Dunavent

As per our conversation requests for Lists are currently taking 90+ days for processing. The other requests had to be
routed for the requested records and they are currently taking 30+ days. Please feel free to email us for a status at any
time. | put the name of who is handling each of your requests, that way you can email Jacob regarding his request and
me mine.

Thanks for your patience.

Lisa Ramos

South Coast A.AM.D
Public Records Uunit
207.376.2211

From: Andrew.Dunavent@ch2m.com [mailto:Andrew.Dunavent@ch2m.com]
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:05 AM

To: Lisa Ramos

Subject: PRR Status Check

Hi Lisa,

| am emailing you to check up on the status of a few of our Public records Requests. The first public Records Request is a
list which is #83631 — LISA RAMOS.

The Public Records Requests are:

84576 —JACOB ALLEN
84575 —JACOB ALLEN
84574 —JACOB ALLEN
84573 —JACOB ALLEN
84582 — LISA RAMOS
84581 - LISA RAMOS
84580 - LISA RAMOS
84579 — LISA RAMOS

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

Phone No.: 906.396.3211 Date: 10 February 2016
Call From: Andrew Dunavent, CH2M Time: 4:15 PM PST
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

Lisa indicated that for request #83631 she had no new updates on the request For the HBEP requests, she had
stated that some of the requests should be close to completion and asked if | would like to receive each request
as they are completed, to which | answered yes. She then instructed me to send her a follow up email clarifying
that | am in need of the requested information and | would like to receive the HBEP requests as they are
completed..

21 ROC_SCAQMD_PRR_UPDATE_02102016.DOCX/[INSERT DOCUMENT LOCATOR]



Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

From: Dunavent, Andrew/SDO

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 4:25 PM
To: 'Lisa Ramos'

Subject: Public Records Requests

Hi Lisa,

It is getting critical that we receive the PRR list that we submitted for with the #83621. | would appreciate a status
update on a completion time from the engineering department.

We have another set of PRRs that | would like to receive as they are completed, the numbers are as follows:

84576
84575
84574
84573
84582
84581
84580
84579

Thank you very much,

Andrew

Andrew Dunavent, EIT
Environmental Engineer

CH2M

402 W. Broadway, Suite 1450
San Diego, CA 92101

Office Phone (619) 272-7223
Cell Phone (707) 372-7810
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